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Re: Lawrence Chung, 90 Day Review 9/18

Jonathan Yagin <jyagin@dropbox.com>
Thu 10/10/2019 3�24 PM

To:  carmen@dropbox.com <carmen@dropbox.com>
Cc:  Jaime Barnhart <jaime@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Thank you! 

On Thu, Oct 10, 2019 at 3�23 PM Carmen Vazquez <carmen@dropbox.com> wrote:
Yes, that is correct. 

On Thu, Oct 10, 2019 at 2�29 PM Jaime Barnhart <jaime@acrobatoutsourcing.com> wrote:
Hello Chef Carmen,

Just to confirm, will it be a $1?

Thank you,
Jaime Barnhart
Onsite Supervisor at Dropbox
The Service Companies
1800 Owens Street | San Francisco, CA 94158
C: 415-590-0384   O: 415-431-8826 ext 1
E: Jaime.Barnhart@TheServiceCompanies.com

From: Carmen Vazquez <carmen@dropbox.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 7:22 PM
To: Jaime Barnhart <jaime@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Cc: jyagin@dropbox.com <jyagin@dropbox.com>
Subject: Re: Lawrence Chung, 90 Day Review 9/18
 
Yes please. thank you! 

On Wed, Oct 9, 2019 at 4�10 PM Jaime Barnhart <jaime@acrobatoutsourcing.com> wrote:
Hello Chef Carmen,

Chef Jon wanted me to check in with you in regards to if Lawrence will be receiving a pay
increase?

Thank you,
Jaime Barnhart
Onsite Supervisor at Dropbox
The Service Companies
1800 Owens Street | San Francisco, CA 94158
C: 415-590-0384   O: 415-431-8826 ext 1
E: Jaime.Barnhart@TheServiceCompanies.com

From: Jonathan Yagin <jyagin@dropbox.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 3:06 PM
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To: Jaime Barnhart <jaime@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: Re: Lawrence Chung, 90 Day Review 9/18
 
I believe so, but please double check with Carmen.

Thanks

On Wed, Oct 9, 2019 at 11�09 AM Jaime Barnhart <jaime@acrobatoutsourcing.com> wrote:
Hello Chefs,

Just checking in, were you going to be giving Lawrence any pay increase included in
this review?

Best,
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 6:03 AM
To: Jaime Barnhart <jaime@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Cc: anthonyippolito@dropbox.com <anthonyippolito@dropbox.com>; jyagin@dropbox.com
<jyagin@dropbox.com>; gyanes@dropbox.com <gyanes@dropbox.com>; Daniel Barela
<dbarela@dropbox.com>
Subject: Re: Lawrence Chung, 90 Day Review 9/18
 
Thank you!

On Tue, Sep 24, 2019 at 5�36 PM Jaime Barnhart <jaime@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
wrote:

Hello All,

Just a friendly reminder for this review.

Thank you,

Jaime Barnhart
Onsite Supervisor at Dropbox
The Service Companies
1800 Owens Street | San Francisco, CA 94158
C: 415-590-0384   O: 415-431-8826 ext 1
E: Jaime.Barnhart@TheServiceCompanies.com

From: Jaime Barnhart
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 2:59 PM
To: anthonyippolito@dropbox.com <anthonyippolito@dropbox.com>; carmen@dropbox.com
<carmen@dropbox.com>; jyagin@dropbox.com <jyagin@dropbox.com>;
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gyanes@dropbox.com <gyanes@dropbox.com>; Daniel Barela <dbarela@dropbox.com>
Subject: Lawrence Chung, 90 Day Review 9/18
 
Hello Chefs,

Please be advised Lawrence's 90 day review is coming up on 9/18. Please fill out the
attached review form at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,

Jaime Barnhart
Onsite Supervisor at Dropbox
Acrobat Outsourcing
665 Third Street, Suite 415 | San Francisco, CA 94107
C: 415-590-0384   O: 415-431-8826 ext 1
E: Jaime.Barnhart@TheServiceCompanies.com
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